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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Administration

FROM: R. E. Hineman
Deputy Director for Science and Technology

SUBJECT: . Support to November Technical Meetings

1. I wish to express my appreciation to you for the
support provided by your Directorate to a recent series of
technical meetings hosted by this Directorate. 1In particular,
I would like to single out the Office of Security for its out-
standing professional support.

2. In November 1984 the Office of SIGINT Operations hosted
a series of technical meetings]| |
| The support
for these meetings was varied and complex and drew on several
offices from your Directorate. Of particular note is the role
played by the Office of
Security in the form of day-to-day protection and assistance to
\the DS&T personnel. The support pro-
vided by all was outstanding and a significant contributor to
the overall success of the meetings.

3. I want to especially recognize the following personnel
from your Directorate for their individual contributions to the
success of these meetings:
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Office of Medical Services
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DDA/Safety Staff

John F. Herlihy

While I personally witnessed the outstanding performance of
many of the these people, I am sure that many others con-
tributed to make these meetings as efficient and well-executed
as they were. Again, please accept my sincere appreciation for

an outstanding effort on the part of your Directorate's
personnel.
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